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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective 
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection 
findings are as follows: [:I 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identifled. 

[? 2. Previous vioiation(s) closed. 

n identifled, non+epeUtive, and corrective actlon was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, 
3. The violation(s). speciRc;rlly dercrlbed to you by the i~SpectOr as noncited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 

NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

4. During this inspection cortirin of your activfiies, as dercribed below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are 
being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posthg in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

__ 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

1 hemby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identlfied. This 
statement of corrective actlons is made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps 
which will be taken. date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless 
specifically requested. 

LICENSEE'S 
REPRESENTATIVE 

Title Printed Name Date 

" 
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Proaram ScorJe 

the licensee performed 

During the inspection, the inspector identified, a violation of 49 CFR 172.200 requirements, s ecifically, 

shipping pa er describin the licensed material. This violation was corrected by the licensee on 
afternoon o Ma 20,200!!! and as of that date, the licensee offered a shipping paper during 

the licensee transporfed unit dqses from the field oece-in Roger to the clients’ facilities wit R out 

transportation Pf o unit doses to the clients inside the mobile van. 

Performance and Observations 

The technologist demonstrated the followin activities to the inspector: (1) the daily radiation. survey; 

inspection, the inspector toured the mobile van; however, #e was unab!e to observe &a nostic 
(2) the removable contamination survey- an B (3) the packa e receipt and return surve s. During the 

administrations using licensed materials. ,The ins ector erformed radiation surveys o t9 he mobile 
van while it was parked at the Ro er’s facility an C P V  did no identify contaminations. The inspector 
observed that technologist used % 0th whole body and extremity dosimeters during the inspection. 
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